City of Geneva, Illinois _eropest aooress:

Local Historic District & Landmarks 110 James Street
2020 Property Inventory Survey

PARCEL IDENTIFICATION NUMBER (PIN):

GENERAL PROPERTY INFORMATION: 12-03-478-009

HISTORIC NAME: Unknown

COMMON NAME: Unknown

DATE OF CONSTRUCTION: 1958

SIGNIFICANT ALTERATION DATES: 2009, 2013

ARCHITECT: Shaw, Metz and Dolio

BUILDER: S. N. Nielson Co. of Chicago, lllinois
WILSON BROTHERS:  [JAUGUST [J OSCAR O BoOTH

ARCHITECTURAL DATA:

ARCHITECTURAL STYLE: Mid-Century Modern

LOCAL SIGNIFICANCE RATING:

OVERALL PLAN SHAPE: Regular, Square

[ ] significant
|z| Contributing

NUMBER OF STORIES: 2

FOUNDATION MATERIAL: Poured Concrete |:| Non-Contributing — Built After 1987

PRIMARY WALL MATERIAL(S): Brick [ ] Non-Contributing — Reversible Alterations
FRONT PORCH: N/A |:| Non-Contributing — Irreversible Alterations
VISIBLE SIDE PORCH: N/A HISTORIC DISTRICT LOCATION:

ENTRY DOOR(S): Commercial |z| Central Geneva NRHD

North G NRHD
WINDOW MATERIAL: Metal [_] North Geneva

|E| Local Geneva HD

WINDOW STYLE: Single Pane Panel

|:| Not in HD / Individual Historic Landmark

PRIMARY ROOF FORM: Flat
NR DISTRICT SIGNIFICANCE RATING:

PRIMARY ROOF MATERIAL: Not Visible

|:| Contributing

VISIBLE CHIMNEY: N/A |E| Non-Contributing

CHIMNEY MATERIAL: N/A |:| Not Applicable / Not in NR District
OTHER SIGNIFICANT ARCHITECTURAL FEATURES: HPC ACTION:
N/A

|:| Demolition Approved:

Other HPC Action: 5 10.13 Roof Renovation




City of Geneva, lllinois
Local Historic District & Landmarks
2020 Property Inventory Survey

ADDITIONAL PROPERTY INFORMATION:

PROPERTY ADDRESS:

110 James Street

BRIEF HISTORICAL DESCRIPTION:

The original brick house (demolished in 1958) was built in 1875 by
William H. Howell, an important figure in Geneva'’s history. Howell
was a businessman who came to Geneva from Ithaca, New York in
1854. In 1866, he opened the Howell Foundry on the west side of
the Fox River. The foundry produced irons and pumps and
employed many Geneva residents.

After achieving some success in his business, Howell purchased
three lots on the corner of First and James Streets to build a large
house for his family. The house was topped with handsome iron
crestings and surrounded by an iron fence. In 1883, Howell died and
left the house to his wife and three daughters.

Through the years, the house was occupied by Colonel Orton, the
Joseph Woolston, and the Charles E. Appler families. It later became
a rest home owned by Roy Baum and Matthew McNamara. In 1944,
Carl B. Hecker purchased the house and converted it into

SOURCES:
Geneva Republican; School of Art Institute of Chicago; 1999 Survey

CONTRIBUTING ACCESSORY STRUCTURES:

AS1 GENERAL DESCRIPTION:
N/A

AS2 GENERAL DESCRIPTION:
N/A

CONTRIBUTING LANDSCAPE FEATURES:

GENERAL DESCRIPTION:
N/A
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	BRIEF HISTORICAL DESCRIPTION: The original brick house (demolished in 1958) was built in 1875 by William H. Howell, an important figure in Geneva’s history.  Howell was a businessman who came to Geneva from Ithaca, New York in 1854.  In 1866, he opened the Howell Foundry on the west side of the Fox River.  The foundry produced irons and pumps and employed many Geneva residents.  

After achieving some success in his business, Howell purchased three lots on the corner of First and James Streets to build a large house for his family.  The house was topped with handsome iron crestings and surrounded by an iron fence.  In 1883, Howell died and left the house to his wife and three daughters.  

Through the years, the house was occupied by Colonel Orton, the Joseph Woolston, and the Charles E. Appler families. It later became a rest home owned by Roy Baum and Matthew McNamara.  In 1944, Carl B. Hecker purchased the house and converted it into apartments.  

In 1956, the house was sold to the Illinois Bell Telephone Company who, in February 1958, razed the house and replaced it with their headquarters, designed by Shaw, Metz, and Dolio.  

From the time Shaw, Metz and Dolio first teamed up in September 1947, they collaborated to design virtually every kind of structure imaginable, from NATO bases in Europe to public schools in Chicago.

Alfred B. Shaw had run his own architectural firm after working for the Chicago firm of Graham, Anderson, Probst & White (1922-1936), Carl Metz was a structural engineer and John B. Dolio was a mechanical and electrical engineer.

Mr. Dolio graduated from the Armour Institute in Chicago, which later merged with the Illinois Institute of Technology, and earned degrees in mechanical engineering and electrical engineering.

Today, the Illinois Bell Telephone Company is owned by AT&T Teleholdings.

This building is a rare example of the mid-century modern in the historic district. Its continuing involvement with communication companies speaks to the history of telephones and long-distance connections for the City of Geneva.
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